



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name **HARD-ALFRED WAINWRIGHT**Service Number **170-71-92**

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **5-7-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 10 MOS.**

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

1County **--**

Town

WHITE BEAR

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**NEWPORT R.I.****5-7-17****7-3-17****LANDSMAN YEOMAN****57****RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-****DELPHIA PA.****7-3-17****10-15-17****YEOMAN 3CLASS****272****NAVAL AIR STATION****MONTAUK N.Y.****10-15-17****11-11-18****YEOMAN 2CLASS****224**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

~~XXXX~~**8-4-19 NAVAL AIR STATION****CHIEF YEOMAN**Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City**MONTAUK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ HARD-AMOS LAVALLE

Service Number 170-71-94

~~XXXX~~ Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION PITTSBURG PA.

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WHITE BEAR

!

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

4-18-17

9-27-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

258

SECTION BASE LEWES

DEL.

9-27-17

8-16-18

ELECTRICIAN

2CLASS

59

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-16-18

8-17-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

255

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-17-18

8-23-18

NAVAL BASE 25 CORFU

GREECE

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty6-10-19 RECRUITING STATION
PITTSBURG PA.CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge

Name **HARD-RAYMOND LESTER CLIFTON**Service Number **170-72-04**

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **5-22-17**Age at Entrance **17 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town **BIRCHDALE**
State

!

County

Served at

From

To

Served as **MINN.**

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**NEWPORT R.I.****USS DENVER****ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.****USS MERCURIUS****5-22-17****8-9-17****4-2-18****4-30-18****8-9-17****4-2-18****4-30-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****SEAMAN 2CLASS****79****459**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-10-19 USS HARTFORD CHARLESTON S.C.Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~**ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name HARDACKER-WILLIAM DAVID

Service Number

170-72-16

Enrolled
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1403 DUPONT AVE. NORTH

Town
State

MINNEAPOLIS

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-16-18

9-30-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

118

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

9-30-18

10-9-18

USS MAUI

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXX 9-11-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Place Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2CLASS

Name HARDER-PORTER EDWIN

Service Number

170-73-79

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

1605 STEVENS AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

~~XXXXXX~~

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

11-30-17

4-30-18

4-30-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2CLASS

152

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-25-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACIST MATE 3CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **HARDTKE-JOHN GUST** Service Number **170-76-44**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-27-17**
 E **XXXX** at **19 YRS. 10 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 10 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **1** County **--** From **--** To **--** State **PLAINVIEW MINN.** U. S. N. **XXXXXXX**
 Served at **1** County **--** From **--** To **--** State **PLAINVIEW MINN.** Served as **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** No. Days **4**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	4-27-17	11-8-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	4
GREAT LAKES ILL.	11-8-17	4-10-18	SEAMAN 2CLASS	153
USS RHODE ISLAND			SEAMAN	123
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	4-10-18	4-30-18	GUNNERS MATE	
N.Y.	4-30-18	11-11-18	3CLASS	242
USS MUNDELTA			GUNNERS MATE	
			2CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-11-19** RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK GUNNERS MATE 2CLASS
 Place **XXXXXXX** N.Y. Rating at Discharge

Name **HARDY, ARTHUR ISIC**Service Number **170-78-23**

4-5463

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION, ST. PAUL, MINN.**Date **4-7-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 4 MO.**Rate **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

County **GOODHUE**Town **REDWING,**
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER**4-7-17****7-31-17****SEAMAN 2ND CLASS****NAVAL TRAINING STATION,****GREAT LAKES, ILL.****7-31-17****10-18-17****RECEIVING SHIP AT****PHILADELPHIA, PA.****10-18-17****11-2-17****ARMED DRAFT DETAIL****NEW YORK, N.Y.****11-2-17****3-25-18****USS TEXAN****3-25-18****8-13-19****SEAMAN****NAVY RECRUITING STATION****MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.****8-13-19****8-16-19**Remarks: **RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY**
8-16-19Date Discharge **HONORABLE DISCHARGE 4-12-20**
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **USS ESSEX AT DULUTH, MINN.****SEAMAN**
Rating at Discharge

RECEIVED BY THE BUREAU OF THE ARMY

Name ~~HARDY~~-GEORGE ERNEST

Service Number

170-79-06

Enlisted
~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-10-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3212 4TH AVE.

Town

SO. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-12-18

6-12-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

144

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

7-31-18

SHIPS COOK 4CLASS

41

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~
Discharge

6-14-19 NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION

SHIPS COOK 4CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HARE, FRANK JAMES

Service Number 170-83-26

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 1107 HAWTHORN AVE.

State MINN.

County HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

5-9-18

7-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

187

7-11-18

8-29-18

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-20-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HARGRAVES, HORACE PARKER

Service Number

174-77-86

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-8-16

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

COALPASSER

Home Address 229 11TH AVE. EAST

Town

DULUTH

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NORTH DAKOTA

4-6-17

8-31-17

USS KENTUCKY

8-31-17

9-30-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

FIREMAN 3CLASS

11

N.Y.

FIREMAN 2CLASS

64

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

9-30-17

11-23-17

MACHINIST MATE

N.Y.

2CLASS

421

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS

11-23-17

11-30-17

MACHINIST MATE

BROOKLYN N.Y.

1CLASS

88

USS SARANAC

11-30-17

12-6-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

12-6-17

5-22-18

N.Y.

5-22-18

6-1-18

USS HARRISBURG

6-1-18

10-9-18

OVER

Date

XXXXXX

DESERTED 1-17-19

NAVAL HOSPITAL

MACHINIST MATE 1CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK.

N.Y.

10-9-18

10-13-18

XXXX

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF

WALES

10-13-18

11-11-18

1

20 OCT 21 1918

NEW YORK

10-13-18

XXXX

XXXXXX

Name HARHAY, JOHN

Service Number 170-77-75

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-12-17

EDXXXX^{at}

Date

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 113 MILL ST.

SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXX.

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

99

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

4-18-17

1-1-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

479

USS GREAT NORTHERN
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

1-1-18

2-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

2-11-18

2-17-18

2-17-18

3-13-18

3-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-11-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **HARIO- HOWARD SANFRED** Service Number **170-77-95**
~~XXXXX~~ at **RECRUTING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-4-18**
 Enrolled **21 YRS 8 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U. S. ~~XXX~~
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 8 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **BOX 267** Town **ELY**
 County **MINN.** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-16-19** **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**
 Place **SEATTLE WASH.**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HARKNESS_ALFRED RAY

Service Number 170_81_45

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5_7_18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO_

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MABEL

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5_8_18

6_5_18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

186

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6_5_18

7_18_18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7_18_18

9_9_18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

9_9_18

9_30_18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9_30_18

11_11_18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12_26_18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name **HARKNESS, ROGER WILLIAM**

Service Number

170-81-75~~XXX~~Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-6-18**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 5 MOS.**Rate **FIREMAN 3CLASS**~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **749 OTTAWA ST.**Town **ST. PAUL**
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.****6-6-18****11-11-18****FIREMAN 3CLASS****158**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~**8-5-19****RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****FIREMAN 1CLASS**

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HARLANDER, ALBERT CHARLES

Service Number

170-79-69

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 10-1-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

-

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP PENSAL
COLA FLA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
CHATHAM MASS.

10-1-17

4-12-18

4-12-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-2-18

11-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS RADIO
ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS RADIO

31

294

60

21

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-9-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name HARLOCK, GEORGE EDWIN

Service Number 170-80-59

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town

STAPLES

State

MINN.

1

Served at

-- County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

NAVAL STATION NEW

SEAMAN 2CLASS

304

ORLEANS LA.

7-9-17

7-25-17

SEAMAN

183

USS WHEELING

7-25-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-3-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name HARLOW, JOHN TABOR

Service Number 170-80-97

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-9-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3337 WASHINGTON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

i

Served at

-- From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS DIXIE

4-9-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

SEAMAN 2CLASS

443

STOREKEEPER 3CLASS

102

8-28-17

9-29-17

9-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-13-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.STOREKEEPER 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **HARMAN_MILTON MACKAY**Service Number **170_81_74**Enlisted **at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~ESXXX~~Date **9_26_17**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 9 MOS.**Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS**Home Address **2825 LAKE OF THE ISLES BLVD.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS****I**County **-**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**9_26_17****4_15_18**HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2CLASS**156**NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.**4_15_18****8_19_18**HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1CLASS**122**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.**8_19_18****10_1_18**PHARMACIST MATE
3CLASS**133**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.**10_1_18****11_11_18**

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 1_30_19Date Discharge **1_30_19**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

PHARMACIST MATE 3CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name **HARMAN, SAMUEL WILLARD** Service Number **170_81_86**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **9_26_17**
~~XXXX~~ at ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS**
 Home Address **2825 LAKE OF THE ISLES BLVD.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County State **MINN.**
 Served at - From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	9_26_17	4_15_18	HOSPITAL APPREN- TICE 2CLASS	156
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.	4_15_18	8_19_18	HOSPITAL APPREN- TICE 1CLASS	122
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	8_19_18	10_1_18	PHARMACIST MATE 3CLASS	133
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.	10_1_18	11_11_18		

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 1_30_19

Date Discharge **1_30_19** **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE**
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ **NEW YORK N.Y.** **PHARMACIST MATE 3CLASS**
 Rating at Discharge

Name HARNEY_THOMAS EDWARD

Service Number 170-84-87

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-4-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town CLOQUET

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

10-4-17

10-24-18

10-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN	28
SEAMAN 2CLASS	355
GUNNERS MATE 3CLASS	20

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~

6-17-19

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.GUNNERS MATE
Rating at Discharge 3CLASS

Name HARPER-ELWOOD GARRETT

Service Number 170-86-34

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 3 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3215 COLFAX AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

108

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-6-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MIAMI FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 2CL ASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name HARPER-HAROLD KEITH

Service Number 170-86-23

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-28-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 85 OLIVER AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

3-31-18

5-1-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

228

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

5-1-18

5-13-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT

NEWPORT R.I.

5-13-18

8-15-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~
Discharge

7-10-19

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name HARPER-WARREN ARTHUR

Service Number 170-94-83

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. date 2-23-15

Enlisted Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town AITKIN
State

Served at County

From To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.
USS CHESTER
NAVAL BASE 9 GIBRALTER
SPAIN4-6-17
1-11-18
6-20-181-11-18
6-20-18
11-11-18PHARMACIST MATE
1CLASS
CHIEF PHARMACIST
MATE390
194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-23-19 USS JUPITER
Place ~~XXXXX~~ Duty NORFOLK VA.CHIEF PHARMACIST MATE
Rating at Discharge

Name HARRINGTON-DEAN WESTON

Service Number 170-88-06

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS IND.

Date 7-15-18

Enlisted XXXX

Date

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. & F.

Home Address --

Town

EFFIE

XXXXX

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3CLASS

105

14

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive XXXX3-29-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HARRINGTON-HALSEY ORMAND

Service Number

170-89-16

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 713 8TH AVE. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-13-17

4-1-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

109

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-1-18

4-22-18

MACHINIST MATE
2CLASS

183

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-22-18

7-13-18

MACHINIST MATE
1CLASS

41

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP
FIELD A FRANCE

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-19 RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA. MACHINIST MATE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

1CLASS

Name HARRINGTON-JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number

170-96-28

Enlisted

Entered ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

County

Town

PIPESTONE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-17

3-16-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2CLASS

273

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

3-16-18

8-1-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1CLASS

255

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-1-18

9-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
ROADS VA.

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-23-19

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Place

~~XXXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

1CLASS

Name HARRIS-ALLISON JOHN

Service Number 170-96-61

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-20-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town VERNDALE
State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-20-17

5-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

255

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

5-23-18

6-3-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

71

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

6-3-18

11-11-18

* Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-16-18 USS SOUTH DAKOTA
Place Inactive XXXX NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HARRIS-ALVA EDWIN
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Service Number 170-96-62
 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate
 Home Address 294 EGLEHART AVE.
 County

Date LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

~~XXX~~ N.
 U. S. N. R. F.

Town ST. PAUL
 State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.

8-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN 59
 APPRENTICE SEAMAN 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-4-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty NEWPORT R.I.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name HARRIS-ARTHUR OLIVER

Service Number 170-96-89

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

2-23-15

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

2443 BLOOMINGTON AVE.

SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEVADA

4-6-17

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

390

SHIPFITTER 2CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-5-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

SHIPFITTER 2CLASS

Place

In ~~XXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name HARRIS-BURTILLION EMMET

Service Number 171-06-42

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-18-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1938 CRYSTAL LAKE AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

!

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2CLASS

116

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

1-8-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Name HARRIS-CALDWELL HILL

Service Number 145-80-35

E~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate

QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS

Home Address 3533 LOCUST ST.

Town PHILADELPHIA

State

PA.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

!

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

5-1-17

1-7-18

QUARTERMASTER
2CLASS

259

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 1-7-18

Date Discharge

1-7-18 HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Place In~~XXXXX~~City

PHILADELPHIA PA.

QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge 2CLASS

HL5-EPW

Name Harris, Caldwell Hill

Birth (date) 29 July 1892

(place) Keosauqua Iowa

Enrolled at 4-23-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 122 E 36th St
New York NY

Present Rank Lt (jg) (DDO)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

1-8-18 To duty S P #81

2-27-18 Det S P #81; to duty connection
fitting out S C #346 and on board
when in commission

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

1-18-18

Ens Prov

9-21-18

Lt (jg) (DDO) Prov

Inactive Duty 8-12-19 ZEPPELIN

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

N15-EPW

Name Harris, Caldwell Hill
Birth (date) 29 July 1892
(place) Keosauqua Iowa
Enrolled at 4-23-17
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 122 E 36th St
New York NY

Present Rank Lt (jg) (DDO)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

1-6-18 To duty S P #81
2-27-18 Det S P #81; to duty connection
fitting out S C #346 and on board
when in commission

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

1-18-18
9-21-18

Ens Prov
Lt (jg) (DDO) Prov

Inactive Duty 8-12-19 ZEPPELIN

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HARRIS-CHARLEY

Service Number 195-90-14

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-31-14

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1901 EAST FRANKLIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD MARE IS-
LAND CALIF.

4-6-17

4-10-17

FIREMAN 2CLASS

98

USS SHAW
RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-10-17

5-3-17

5-3-17

7-13-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-13-17

RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO
CALIF.

FIREMAN 2CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

Rating at Discharge

In reply address post the signer of
this letter, but Bureau of Navigation,
Navy Department, Washington, D. C.
Refer to No. NAV 642-6

NAVY DEPARTMENT
BUREAU OF NAVIGATION

WASHINGTON, D. C.

10 May 1934

From: The Chief of the Bureau of Navigation
To: The Adjutant General, State of Minnesota,
St. Paul, Minnesota
Subject: HARRIS, Charley, #198-90-14, ex-Fir 3c Unit
Statement of service
Reference: Your letter, 6 May 1934

1. Replying to Reference the records of the Bureau show that the above named man enlisted in the U.S. Navy 31 December 1914 at Minneapolis, Minn. and was discharged on 13 July 1917 as fireman second class from the Receiving Ship at San Francisco with an Undesirable Discharge not under honorable conditions. The Bureau has no record of any subsequent service in the Navy for HARRIS.

WILLIAM D. BRAY
Chief of Bureau

C. B. Hatch
By direction

Rec'd A.G.O.

MAY 1 1934

NAVY DEPT.

Name HARRIS-EARL EDWARD

Service Number 195-90-34

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-2-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 924 EAST 5TH ST.

Town

DULUTH
MINN.

State

I

County

ST. LOUIS

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-6-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

169

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

9-22-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-22-17 USS MASSACHUSETTS

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

N16-KPW

Name **Harris, Harold Russell**

Birth (date) **4 March 1892**

(place) **St Paul Minn**

Enrolled at

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Permanent Address **731 Osceola Ave
St Paul Minn**

Present Rank **Lt**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Lt (jg)**

Record of Service

**12-17-17 To duty under instruction Office
Gunnery Exercises & Engineering
Performances Navy Department
Washington DC (over)**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-8-17

Lt (jg)

Prov

9-21-18

Lt

Prov

10-1-19

Ens

Conf

Inactive Duty **8-7-19 RIJNDAM**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

int. serv?

1-11-18 Det Office Gunnery Exercises & Engineering Performances
Navy Department Washington DC; to duty under instruction
Naval Academy Annapolis Md

2-1-18 Det Naval Academy Annapolis Md; to duty on MINNESOTA

Name HARRIS-HELMER LAWRENCE

Service Number

171-03-91

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate

Date 7-20-18
MACHINIST MATE 2CLASSXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2428 14TH AVE. SOUTH

Town
StateMINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-24-18

10-4-18

MACHINIST MATE

2CLASS

114

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18

10-30-18

SUBMARINE SCHOOL

NEW LONDON CONN.

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~

1-22-19

SUBMARINE SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

NEW LONDON CONN.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

2CLASS

Name. HARRIS-IRWIN EUGENE

Service Number 171-04-69

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-25-17

XXXXX
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address County MINN. State GRANITE FALLS U. S. N.

Served at From To No. Days
 County MINN. Served as

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-25-17	11-1-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	37
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	11-1-17	11-19-17	SEAMAN 2CLASS	395
USS MELVILLE	11-19-17	12-31-17	SEAMAN	92
NAVAL BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRELAND	12-31-17	1-19-18	ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS	41
USS BALCH	1-19-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-19-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Det. MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

NL6-KFW

Name **Harris, Leo Bren**
Birth (date) **24 Aug 1887**
(place) **Minneapolis Minn**
Enrolled at
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **3301 Calhoun Blvd
Minneapolis Minn**

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
6-4-18 Mach Prov

Present Rank **Machinist**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Machinist**

Record of Service

6-5-18 To Pauillac France for duty
7-15-18 Assigned to Aviation Pauillac
9-12-18 Det Aviation Pauillac; to duty
Northern Bombing Group France

Inactive Duty **12-30-18 Naval Air Station**
Resignation **Hampton Roads Va**

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HARRIS- LINN

Service Number 171-07-54

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-2-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3148 LONGFELLOW AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State

1

Served at

County - -

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-3-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

6-28-18

7-16-18

MASTER AVIATION

30

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUARTERMASTER

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS AVIATION

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 3-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name **HARRIS LOUIS ZEBBY** Service Number **171-07-70**
 E~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **5-11-18**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 2 MO.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** **XXXXX**
 Home Address **2735 EAST 22ND ST** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U.S. N. R. F.
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS IOWA
 NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
 MASS.

5-12-18

7-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

184

7-29-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

9-26-18

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 12-1-18** NAVAL HOSPITAL
 Place **INACTIVE DUTY** CHELSEA MASS.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HARRIS- MACY RUSSELL

Service Number 171-11-61

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-11-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

SANDSTONE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-11-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

141

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

8-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

8-6-18

10-17-18

USS EASTPORT

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-7-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS

Name HARRIS-MAX

Service Number 174-72-39

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION DALLAS TEXAS

Date 7-29-10

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

225 WEST 15TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MOHICAN

4-6-17

11-16-17

USS GALVESTON

11-16-17

4-28-18

YEOMAN 1CLASS

86

CHIEF YEOMAN

498

DISCHARGED 4-28-18

REENLISTED 4-29-18

USS GALVESTON

USS GALVESTON

4-29-18

8-9-18

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-17-20 RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HARRIS-THOMAS JOHN

Service Number 171-14-44 ✓

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-19-17 ✓

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N.~~

Home Address 1516 WEST SUPERIOR ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

1

Served at

County

-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

509

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

7-6-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-4-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HARRIS-ROY ABNER

Service Number 171-13-16

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 6-9-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

HEWITT
MINN.

State

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND
CALIF.

6-9-17

8-6-17

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN 243
ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS 277

DUNWOODY TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-6-17

9-7-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

9-7-17

9-10-17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-10-17

11-15-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

11-15-17

12-7-17

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge

8-22-19. RECRUITING STATION

ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS

Place

Inactive XXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-7-17

2-9-18

SUBMARINE BASE
NEW LONDON CONN.

2-9-18

4-20-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

4-20-18

4-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-22-18

5-17-18

USS TONOPAH

5-17-18

11-11-18

Name HARRIS- WILLIAM HAYES

Service Number

171-15-94

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PINE CITY MINN.

Date 3-9-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town PINE CITY

State

MINN.

I

Served at

County

From

To

Served

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-19-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

10-8-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-8-17

11-14-17

USS LYKENS

11-14-17

12-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

12-20-17

1-31-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XX

X	NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.	1-31-18	3-26-18
	RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	3-26-18	4-21-18
	USS NEW ORLEANS	4-21-18	10-15-18
	RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	10-15-18	10-24-18
	NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC		
	FRANCE	10-24-18	11-11-18

Name HARRISON-CARL JOSEPH

Service Number 171-17-14

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~t RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-12-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ~~---~~

Town INTERNATIONAL FALLS

State MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

122

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-30-19

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HARRISON-JOHN HENRY

Service Number 170-79-91

Enlisted
Excluded XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U.S.N.
OCS, N.M.C.Home Address 405 BAKER ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN
MUSICIAN 2CLASS163
406RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

8-6-18

USS SEATTLE

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Indorse Duty1-10-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

M16-323

Name HARRISON, Samuel Thomas
Birth (date) 12 May 1890
(place) Duluth, Minn.
Enrolled at 4-20-17
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Irving Place,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. U.S.N.R.F.
Rank or Rating on ~~Transfer~~ Transfer Lt. N.H.V.

Record of Service

4-7-17; To Federal Rendezvous,
Navy Yard, Phila. Pa. for
assignment.
4-26-17; Det. Federal Rendezvous
Phila. Pa. to Comdg. Officer
"Wyoming" for duty.
2-10-19 Rec. Ship N.Y., N.Y.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-20-17 Lt. (L) N.H.V. Discharge
7-1-18 Transferred to U.S.N.R.F.
7-1-18 Lt. Conf U.S.N.R.F.

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment

(date) (place)

Name HARRISON-ROBERT EMMETT

Service Number 171-16-88

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
UXXXXXX

Home Address

Town LONG PRAIRIE

State MINN.

i

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

7-20-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

7-20-17

7-25-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

195

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS

139

ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS

184

ELECTRICIAN 1CLASS

10

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

12-14-17

DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE
BOSTON MASS.

12-14-17

1-24-18

US SUB CHASER 251

1-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-6-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN

Place UXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge 1CLASS

Name HARRON--ROBERT CHALMER

Service Number

171-28-33

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-5-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address

4375 WASHINGTON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

1-5-18

2-26-18

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

229

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

4-20-18

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS

81

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-20-18

8-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA

8-22-18

11-11-18

FLA.

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-8-19 RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA. ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS

Place Ina XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HARROP- VIRGIL JAMES

Service Number 171-28-56

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MO. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 764 DAYTON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-16-17

4-5-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

RADIO

137

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-5-18

8-8-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

RECEIVING SHIP PENZA-

CLASS RADIO

COLA FLA.

8-8-18

8-31-18

ELECTRICIAN 2ND

85

NAVAL AIR STATION

CLASS RADIO

10

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y. 8-31-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ ~~2X19X~~ 2-14-19 RECEIVING SHIP

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name HART-CARL JOHN

Service Number

171-20-72

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-13-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

~~UXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

4527 NICOLLET AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-13-18

8-9-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

141

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-9-18

9-5-18

COPPERSMITH

102

USS CAROLA

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

8-1-19 RECRUITING STATION

COPPERSMITH

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ HART-CHARLIE RUSSELL

Service Number 171-21-06

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HENRIETTE

I

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.
USS PRESIDENT GRANT

4-19-18

6-14-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS
COOK
SHIPS COOK 3RD
CLASS

43

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-13-18
Place Inactive Duty USS PRESIDENT GRANTSHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name

HART-EDWIN MARCELLUS

Service Number

171-21-78

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-30-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2533 COLFAX AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

I

County

~~---~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL FORCES LONDON
ENGLAND

4-30-17

4-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN
YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

163
397

4-11-18

7-6-18

7-6-18

7-18-18

7-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-16-19

Place

Ina ~~XX~~ ~~XXX~~

USS AMPHION AT NEWPORT NEWS VA.

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HART-HARRY CLAY

Service Number 171-23-58

Enrolled
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HENRIETTE

State MINN.

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVY RIFLE RANGE
GLENBURNIE MD.

4-23-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

203

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 2-27-19 NAVY RIFLE RANGE
Place Inactive Duty GLENBURNIE MD.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HART-JOHN WILSON

Service Number 171-19-88

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-8-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~Home Address -- County -- Town RONNEBY
State MINN.

i

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

10-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

74

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

10-31-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-23-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3CLASS

Place Inac ~~XXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name HART-LEO ELROY

Service Number

114-92-08

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

LONG PRAIRIE

State

MINN.

i

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2CLASS

192

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-31-17

12-4-17

CARPENTERS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

3CLASS

234

DELPHIA PA.

12-4-17

1-20-18

CARPENTERS MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION

2CLASS

102

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-20-18

3-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

3-11-18

11-11-18

FROMENTINE FRANCE

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-22-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y. CARPENTERS MATE

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge 2CLASS

Name HART-WALTER THOMAS

Service Number 171-18-98

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-20-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address 2027 JAMES AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

6-20-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

178

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

76

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-17-17

12-24-17

SEAMAN

255

USS HATTERAS

12-24-17

12-28-17

USS MEXICAN

12-28-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-26-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Place Inactive XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name

HARTER, WILLIAM BERT

Service Number

171-18-75

XXXXX at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-11-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

802 NORTH RAILWAY ST.

Town AUSTIN

1

County

--

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCH-
 OOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 RECEIVING SHIP NEWYORK
 N.Y.

3-12-18

8-16-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
 CIAN RADIO

143

8-16-18

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH 2
 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

6-6-19 USS TROY

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

COPPERSMITH

1CLASS

Name HARTH, GERALD HOYT

Service Number 171-25-56

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-21-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

Town

HINCKLEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

8-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS

64

79

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-4-19

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HARTHUN-ALBERT ADOLPH

Service Number 171-25-60

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-19-18

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

Home Address

--

Town

VERGAS

State

MINN.

I

County

OTTERTAIL

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

9-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

9-12-18

10-18-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

7

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-22-19

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HARTLEY-WILLIAM CECIL

Service Number 170-90-36

Enlisted

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-1-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 2881 LONG AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

12-1-17

5-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

5-5-18

5-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

USS AEOLUS

5-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXXXX

9-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **HARTMAN-CARL FREDERICK**Service Number **170-91-01**~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Date **5-10-18**

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 7 MOS.Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

FRIDLEY

State

MINN.**I**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS****5-11-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****185**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-5-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~**MINNEAPOLIS SE**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name

HARTMAN-FRANK PETER

Service Number 155-97-23

Enlisted

at
XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE. Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

12-13-17

1-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

109

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN DIEGO CALIF.

1-7-18

8-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-12-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN DIEGO CALIF.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name

HARTMAN-HENRY ENGELHART

Service Number 170-92-12

Enlisted

XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-8-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

912 12TH AVENUE N.

-Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-8-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.,

4-27-18

5-11-18

MASTER

24

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

XXXXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS

Name

HARTMAN-HORACE WILBUR

Service Number

170-92-22

Enrolled at

Enrolled

USS GOPHER CHICAGO ILLINOIS

Date 12-17-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WINNEBAGO

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

2-25-18

7-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

329

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-15-18

7-31-18

USS RAINBOW

7-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

2-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name

Enlisted

at

XXXX

Age at Entrance

Home Address

1

Served at

HARTMANN-HERBERT AMANDUS

USS BALTIMORE NEQUERO CUBA

34 YRS

Rate

SAILMAKERS MATE

County

Service Number

170-92-87

Date 3-1-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Town

ST. JAMES

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

USS BALTIMORE

4-6-17

11-11-18

SAILMAKERS MATE

584

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HARTMANN-HERMAN JOSEPH

Service Number 170-92-89

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN BAKER

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 433 JEFFERSON ST. N. E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNING

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-17-18

11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

107

11-1-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~

12-28-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 2 CLASS

Name HARTUNG_KENT CARROLL

Service Number 170-95-05

Enlisted

EXXXXX at

RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 6-8-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

--

Town PIPESTONE

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
 ISLAND CALIF.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.
 USS TENADORES

6-8-17

9-4-17

9-4-17

4-20-18

4-20-18

10-1-18

10-1-18

11-8-18

11-8-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENT-
ICE 2 CLASS

297

HOSPITAL APPRENT-
ICE 1 CLASS

122

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

101

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

1

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXXX

9-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

PHARMACISTS MATE
 Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name HARTWELL-ORVILLE NUNES Service Number 170-95-42
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enlisted at XXXX Date 6-13-17
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. XXXXXX.
 Home Address 3029 37TH AVENUE Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS
 County MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS	6-13-17	7-9-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	49
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-9-17	8-14-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	380
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-14-18	11-11-18	MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	87

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-26-19 USS HARRISBURG HOBOKEN N.J.
 Place XXXXXX Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Name HARTWICK-EDWARD GRANT
Enlisted
~~XXXXX~~^t RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO.

Service Number 105-96-20

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS.

Date 10-31-16
Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address GENERAL DELIVERY

Town IHLEN

State MINN.

1

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
USS SATURN

4-6-17
5-31-17

5-31-17
1-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

1-4-18 USS SATURN MARE ISLAND CAL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HARVEY-CLIFFORD
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS.
 Home Address 483 AURORA AVENUE

Service Number 171-01-86

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-30-18

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Town ST. PAUL
 State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

8-30-18

9-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-3-18

11-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

12

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 N.Y.

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

1-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name

HARVEY-HENRY CLEVELAND

Service Number 171-00-77

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

6-28-18

Home Address

3925 HARRIET AVE.S.

County

MINNEAPOLIS

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

136

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

1-9-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

Name HARVEY-ROY NEEDHAM Service Number 171-00-03
 ENROLLED at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 1-25-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION XXXX
 Home Address 3925 HARRIET AVENUE Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. R. F.
 County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

1-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION
 1ST CLASS AVIATION
 2 CLASS AVIATION
 1 CLASS AVIATION

66

214

10

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-1-19 RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA. MACHINISTS MATE 1-CLASS AVIATION
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name

HARVEY -WILLIAM COLBORN

Service Number 171-00-94

Enlisted

XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

204 POOLE LOC.

Town

HIBBING

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

12-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

12-18-17

1-14-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

US NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-14-18

2-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

US NAVAL AIR STATION

TROJAN

2-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-17-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXX
Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name

HARVIE-HARRY HOWARD

Service Number 171-09-91

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

1321 THOMAS AVE. NORTH

County

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

213

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-27-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **HASELTINE-ADELBERT ELDER JR.** Service Number **171-09-25**
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL**
 Date **7-17-18**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 5 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **45 WEST 10TH ST.** Town **ST. PAUL**
 County **MINN.** State **MINN.**
 U. S. N. R. F. **XXXX**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

10-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

78

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place **XXXXXXX**

10-3-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name

HASKELL-EDWIN QUINTON

Service Number

171-11-64

Enlisted

XXXXX^t

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-19-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

--

County

Town

SOUTH HAVEN

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXXXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

376

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

7-6-17

11-11-18 SEAMAN

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-4-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

XXXXXXXX

SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name

HASSE-CARL AUGUST

Service Number

171-23-22

Enlisted

At
~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-1-17

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

926 RAYMOND AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-1-17

5-12-17

USS NORTH DAKOTA
MARINE BARRACKS PARIS
ISLAND S.C.

5-12-17

7-1-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

7-1-18

11-11-18

559

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

11-18-18 RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

S.C.

MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name **HASTINGS-HOWARD MAXWELL** Service Number **191-85-10**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA** Date **1-6-17**
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 9 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN YEOMAN** U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX.~~
 Home Address **GENERAL DELIVERY** Town **CULUTH**
 County State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.
 U.S. NAVAL FORCES
 LONDON ENGLAND

4-6-17

4-27-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

239

4-27-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

151

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

92

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

92

CHIEF YEOMAN

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-19-21 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. CHIEF YEOMAN**
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge

Name **HASTINGS-JOHN** Service Number **135-85-52**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-1-17**
 Age at Entrance **17 YRS 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXXX.**
 Home Address **621 EAST 5TH ST.** Town **ST. PAUL**
 County State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

8-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

8-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

267

USS AGAMEMNON

8-31-17

2-23-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-23-18** USS AGAMEMNON HOBOKEN N.J. SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Place **XXXXXXX** Rating at Discharge

Name

HASTINGS-WILLIAM DONALD

Service Number 171-30-24

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted at

Date 1-4-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

Town

SPRINGFIELD

State

MINN.

County

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NORTH DAKOTA

4-6-17

8-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

51

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.

8-11-17

8-17-17

SS ST. LOUIS

8-17-17

10-11-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.

10-11-17

12-2-17

SS CLARA

12-2-17

2-25-18

USS SOUTHERY

3-21-18

5-25-18

NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH
N.H.

5-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-24-19 NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH

Place

XXXXXXXX

N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name

HATCH-LEVI EDWARD

Service Number 171-25-67

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 4-22-17

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address

ROUTE 8
County

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS NEVADA

4-22-17

5-19-17

5-19-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2-CLASS
FIREMAN 1-CLASS
WATER TENDER

132

122

120

194

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-25-19 USS NEVADA NEW YORK N.Y.

WATER TENDER

Place

XXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name

HATCHER-GEORGE FRANKLIN JR.

Service Number 171-27-38

Enlisted

at
~~XXXX~~

USS ALERT PEARL HARBOR TERRITORY OF HAWAII

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 7-13-17

Home Address

3604 FIRST AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALERT

7-13-17

9-24-17

USS SCHURZ

9-24-17

6-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

6-30-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

203

USS COMMODORE

8-2-18

9-25-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

120

USS WILMETTE

9-25-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

~~XXXXXX~~7-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.Rating at Discharge
FIREMAN 1-CLASS

Name HATCHER, ZULA PEARL

Service Number 185-88-14

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home address 2922 JOHNSON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINNESOTA

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

FOURTH NAVAL DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PENNSYLVANIA
USS MASSACHUSETTS4-6-17
6-16-176-16-17
7-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Remarks:

SPECIAL ORDER DISCHARGE under HONORABLE CONDITIONS

Date Discharge 7-17-17 USS MASSACHUSETTS

Place ~~for~~ Discharge PHILADELPHIA Pa.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. NAVAL RECRUITING OFFICE

Name HATHAWAY-CHESTER ERWIN

Service Number

171-26-55

Enlisted

at
XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

8-28-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

1295 RAYMOND AVE.

County

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

U.S.N.
XXXXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-28-17

3-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

SEAMAN 2CLASS

123

SEAMAN

28

COXSWAIN

214

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

MATE

41

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 12-17-18

Place In XXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE

U16-34.

Name HATHAWAY, Chester Edwin
Birth (date) 5 March, 1896.
(place) Somerville, Mass.
Enrolled at 12-10-18:
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address (Mother)

Mrs. Nina V. Hathaway,
1295 Raymond Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn. ✓

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-18-18:

Ensign

Prov.

Present Rank

Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Inactive Duty 7-18-19: Naval Sta. Station, Great
Resignation (Lakes, Ill.)
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

Name

HATHAWAY-GEORGE LAVERN

Service Number 171-26-81

Enlisted

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-13-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

2222 NICOLLET AVE.

U. S. N.

XXXXX F.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

I

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

121

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXXXX

2-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HATHAWAY-WILLIAM ADELBERT

Service Number

171-41-19

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION CLEVELAND OHIO

Date 12-17-17

E ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

BOX 333

County

Town

HASTINGS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-17-17

6-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS

46

283

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-8-18

6-19-18

USS MONTANA

6-19-18

8-1-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-1-18

10-9-18

SS GARIBALDI

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-17-19 RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **HATTER-JACOB ARTHUR**Service Number **171-38-83**Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-25-18**Age at Entrance **27 YRS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS**~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S. N. R. F.Home Address **--**Town **GRYELA**
State **MINN.****1**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE**CAMP LOGAN ILL.****4-28-18****5-16-18****SEAMAN 2CLASS****200****NAVY RIFLE RANGE****GLENBURNIE MD.****5-16-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ **12-21-18** **NAVY RIFLE RANGE**
Place **Inactive Duty** **GLENBURNIE MD.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2CLASS**

Name

HAUCK, EDWARD JOHN

Service Number

171-45-07

Enrolled at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-27-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

406 BUNKER ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

67

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

10-30-18

11-8-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

40

USS CAROLA

11-8-18-

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Place

XXXXXX

9-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name HAUGE-CORNELIUS ALEXANDER

Service Number

171-44-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-10-18

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town NERSTRAND

State MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

4-10-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

82

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2CLASS

133

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

8-19-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-19-18

10-3-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

CLEVELAND OHIO

10-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 2-28-19

Date Discharge

2-28-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

Place

XXXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge 3CLASS

HLG-LB

Name Hauge, Cornelius Alexander
Birth (date) 29 May 1896
(place) Winona, Minn.
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Herstrand, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.(D)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank-confirmed or provisional)

3-1-19

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-26-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name

~~XXXX~~

at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

HAUGE MELVIN ENARD

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Service Number 171-44-70

Date 4-19-18

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

R2

County

Town

PENNOCK

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-19-18
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS. 6-21-18

6-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN

206

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

12-21-18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Place

Inactive Duty

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge

Name

HAUGE-NORMAN JOHN

Service Number 171-44-72

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ELBOW LAKE

County --

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-1-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER

31

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

MACHINISTS MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

DIED 1-5-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

PAUILLAC FRANCE

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS AVIATION